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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 21%, 2024

To: Senator Loki Tobin, Chair Senate Education Committee
CC:  Michael Mason

From: Senator Robert Myers

Re:  Hearing request for Senate Bill 158

I respectfully request from the Senate Education Committee a hearing for Senate Bill 158, “An A
relating to funding for school construction and major maintenance; relating to school bond debt reimbursement; and
providing for an effective date.” 1 have included with this request the following documents:

Sponsot Statement for SB 158
The original bill text Version B.
SB 158 Version B. Sectional Analysis
Suppott Documents for SB 158
a. 2.22.2021 (S)FIN DEED School Capital Funding Slide 20
Alaska’s K-12 Capital Spending 2021 Report
Ex. FY22 Maintenance Final List
Ex. FY22 School District Six-Year-Plans
Ex. FY22 Construction Final List
FNSB 2010 Capital projects - Salcha playground equipment
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Thank you for your consideration and attention to this request.
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You may contact my staff Dawson Mann at 465-6858 if you have any questions regarding this
legislation.

Senator.Robert. Myersi@akleg.gov



